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two Saturdays.  Also in November, we opened our doors 

during the Downtown Pascoag Victorian Holiday 

Celebration.  The research room was decked out for the 

holidays with a special Victorian display.  We had a 

large crowd this year due to the popularity of the house 

tours.  A few members dressed in Victorian costume and 

walked the streets of Pascoag.  We  also had a table on 

the Bridgeway selling raffle tickets, small items and 

distributing Society brochures. 

   In December we held our annual 

Christmas Party and Potluck 

Supper.  About 20 members 

attended and had a great time.  We 

had a good supper, held the 

drawing for our Holiday Raffle, 

exchanged gifts with the help of 

Santa (played by Ashley Hopkins) 

and acted out the 12 Days of 

Christmas under the direction of 

Kathy Hopkins.  Art Lavallee drew 

the winning ticket for the Hutch 

Raffle.  The winner was Susan 

In the past we have advertised 

the program for our monthly 

meetings in the newspapers.  

But this situation has changed 

since the Valley Breeze no 

longer covers Burrillville and 

the Providence Journal only 

posts notices online.  The 

Woonsocket Call will print our 

notices but the Neighbors 

newspaper will only print them 

if there is space.  This problem 

was discussed at the December 

meeting, and it was agreed that 

we should spend money to put 

an ad in the Bargain Buyer each 

month.  If anyone has any other 

ideas, please let me know. 

   This has been a busy year 

with many events and activities.  

I would like to see more people 

get involved in 2009.  I would 
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Upcoming Meetings/Events 
Jan. 27 - Slideshow of OôLeary 
      photos 
Feb. 24 - Victorian Valentines 
Mar. 24 - Annual meeting and 
                Election of officers  

2008 Fall and Winter 

Events 
   Society members have been busy this fall and 

winter with a variety of events.  In October we 

held our annual Open House as part of the 

Footsteps in History 

Celebration.  Along with 

the Open House we had a 

gigantic yard sale under a 

large tent in front of the 

school.  This brought a 

massive crowd into the 

building for two days.     

This year we sold 

cornstalks for fall 

decorating and plan to 

expand on this next year. 

   In November we held our 

annual Holiday Bazaar for 

also like to see new committees 

formed to work on special 

projects - there is so much that 

can be done.  Happy New Year! 

 

Betty Mencucci 

Ashley Hopkins as Santa  
at the Christmas Party 
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School Attendance Records 

Betty Mencucci and Mabel Hopkins have 

inventoried all the Societyôs School Attendance 

Records for the grammar schools and high 

school.  Below is a simplified list of the schools 

and years that we have records for: 

 

Bridgeton:  1914-1938  (grades 1-4) 

Pascoag Grammar:  1915-1938 (grades 5-8) 

Sayles Avenue: 1913-1938 (grades 1-6) 

South Main: 1914-1936 (grades 1-8) 

Harrisville Grammar: 1915-1937 (grades 1-8) 

Mapleville: 1895-1904; 1913-1938 (grades 1-8) 

Oakland: 1900-1938 (grades 1-8) 

Glendale: 1914-1938 (grades 1-8) 

Tarkiln: 1898-1905; 1913-1936 (grades 1-8) 

Nasonville: 1914-1938 (grades 1-8) 

High School: 1914-1937 
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LEVY COLLECTION 

Below is a list of additional items from the Levy 

collection which had been in the possession of 

Joyce McKenna that C. O. Remington found and 

gave to us. 

 

Common Prayer Hymnal - written inside ñJune 

Rockwell  Easter 1910 Jerusalem, Bristol, RI.ò 

 

Suitcase watch with the initials ñATLò inscribed 

on the back. 

 

Leather wallet - ñJune R. Levyò embossed 

inside. 

Mrs. Levyôs eyeglasses. 

 

Small packet of letters, wills and documents  

belonging to Mr. and Mrs. Levy. 

 

Several books belonging to Mrs. Levy about 

trees, flowers, gardens, etc. 

 

Photos of the Levys in the Bahamas. 

Grants 

Thanks to a State Legislative Grant of $450, we have 

been able to purchase archival storage boxes for our 

clothing collection. 

 

The Society has received a $1300 grant from Ocean 

State Power to purchase two display cases.  We had 

been using a display case on loan from the Jesse M. 

Smith Library.  When the new library opened, it was 

time to give the display case back.  Instead of 

purchasing one large case, we have decided to get two 

smaller ones which will fit better in the space that we 

Lucky Nine Baseball Team (circa 1930) 
North Main Street, Pascoag 

Can anyone identify the boys in the photo? 
Scanned photo courtesy of Ernest OôLeary,  

Samuel Ross 
 

Born in Glocester, RI 
25 July 1787. 
Died in Burrillville 
3 Sept 1871. 

He was married to 
Joanna Mowry about 1810. 
They had 10 children 

 including Hiram Ross, who 
married Nancy Stone in 
1842.  The  Society has 

the diary that  
Nancy Ross wrote from 

1883-1884. 

 
Courtesy of Burt Rhodes 

Connecticut 

The October Meeting featured Ghostly Tales of  

Burrillville by Linda Straube.  Some of her stories 

included:  The Ghost with a Grudge, The Shunned 

Room, Hauntings in a Hospital, Ghost in Mohegan, 

and The Headless Ghost of Glendale.   
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Donations 

 

Anne (Menard) Christian - Harrisville Grammar 

School photos. 

 

Charles Lyons - Nasonville school photo and 

minstrel photo.  Also photo of teacher, Bessie 

Burrows. 

 

John Costello, Danielson, CT:   

 Bartlett barn photo; old school bell; 

   Slides of Middle School construction - 1987; 

 Old clothing (pink dress and white half-slip); 

 Pascoag Pharmacy bottle; 

 Remington Coal & Lumber brown bag.  

 

Carol Woods - let us scan a collection of slides of 

parades in Pascoag during the 1970s. 

 

Nancy Binns - photos of Jesse Ross and James 

Ross;  Pascoag newspaper. 

 

Nancy Greene - Two old bottles: Peckôs Farm and 

McManus and Meade. 

 

Burt Rhodes, Connecticut - gave us computer files 

of photos of the Ross family. 

 

Denice Mitchell - 1 qt. milk bottle from Oak 

Valley Farm, 1 pint and 1 half-pint bottle from A. 

X. McCarthy, Pascoag. 

 

Ernest OôLeary of Thompson, CT let us scan  

photos of North Main St., Pascoag, Buck Hill, 

Pascoag Racetrack and Stillwater Mill. 

 

Save those Dinoõs and IGA sales 

slips!  In 2008 the Society made almost 

$500.00 cashing in these slips.  Letõs see if 

we can increase that to $600 in 2009.  Ask 

friends and neighbors to collect them as 

Fountain Gets a Facelift 
If youôve driven by the Bridgeton School, youôve 

noticed that the fountain has a fresh look.  George 

Zifchock spearheaded the project and emptied the 

fountain of all soil and plants.  He then scraped and 

and sanded it and gave it a thorough cleaning.  

After that, it was primed.  Rose Shaw assisted 

George in selecting colors of paint to closely match 

the existing colors.  On October 4 they began to  

paint the fountain.  The job will be completed in 

the spring with a little touch-up paint work and the 

addition of new soil for spring planting.  While 

they worked on the fountain, John Shaw painted 

some spots on the building where the paint was 

Rose Shaw paints the top of the fountain 

George Zifchock paints the bottom of the fountain 

BH&PS Selling Old Photo Reproductions 
The Society printed a collection of old photos and 

postcards depicting scenes in Pascoag and 

Harrisville and other Burrillville villages.  They are 

4ò x 6ò and cost $1.25 each. 

BH&PS welcomes the submission of  

articles, photos, and news items for its  

quarterly newsletter. 

Send by mail or email bmencucci@cox.net 
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BH&PS Officers 
 

President and  

Newsletter Editor 

Betty Mencucci 

1777 Victory Hwy 

Glendale, RI  02826 

(401) 568-8449 

 

Vice President 

Denice Mitchell 

41 Merrimac Road 

N. Smithfield, RI 

02896 

(401) 769-8174 

 

Secretary 
Rose Shaw 

725 Wallum Lake Rd. 

Pascoag, RI 02859 

(401) 568-8872 

 

Treasurer 
Mabel Hopkins 

175 Cherry Farm Road 

Harrisville, RI 02830 

(401) 568-4548 

 

Directors 

 

Shirley Richard 

611 South Main St. 

Pascoag, RI 02859 

(401) 568-6295 

 

 

John Shaw 

725 Wallum Lake Rd. 

Pascoag, RI 02859 

(401) 568-8872 

 

 

George Zifchock 

60 Ashton Court 

Harrisville, RI  02830 

(401) 567-0970 

 

 

Burrillville Historical 
& Preservation  
Society 
PO Box 93 

16 Laurel Hill Ave. 
Pascoag, RI  02859 
(401) 568-8534 

 
www.bhps.org 

 

 PASCOAG GRAMMAR / HIGH SCHOOL  by Betty Mencucci 

   When we think of the Pascoag Grammar School, most people remember the school 

on Sayles Avenue which has now been converted into apartments. However, we know 

that two other Pascoag Grammar Schools, which were both destroyed by fire, existed 

before this one.   

   In the late 1800s children in the area 

attended a two-room grammar school on 

Sayles Avenue.  On July 5, 1893, 

lightning struck the flag staff on this 

school, setting it ablaze.  The fire was 

swift and twenty-five minutes later the 

belfry came crashing down.  Crowds of 

people stood in the rain watching while 

the firemen tried to put out the fire.  The 

school was totally destroyed.   

   Instead of rebuilding on the old site, it 

was sold and a new lot was purchased 

near the Catholic Church on Sayles Avenue. On October 6, 1894 a dedication 

ceremony was held for the new Pascoag Grammar School on Sayles Avenue.  With its 

circular porches and Doric columns, belfry and slate roof, this was indeed a 

picturesque building.  It had a 

capacity of 332 pupils with 3 

spacious classrooms on each floor.  

In 1898 a high school was 

established in this building.  The 

first class to graduate from  

Burrillville High was in 1901,  

consisting of only eight girls.  One 

of the students was Miss Elizabeth 

Piche who later became the 

principal of Harrisville Grammar. 

   However, disaster struck shortly 

after midnight in September, 1916.  

A raging fire was discovered on 

the lower floor of the school and 

before the firemen could arrive, the building was a seething mass of flames.  Within a 

few hours the school and all its contents were destroyed.  This happened right at the 

beginning of the school year and the school department had to scramble to find 

classroom space.  Classes for the High School were temporarily held in the old 

Harrisville Grammar School.  The basements of 4 churches were utilized for the 

Grammar School classes. 
   A new High School / Grammar School was constructed on the same site and was ready for 
use in October 1917.  It was a Georgian-style building with a red brick exterior.  It had labs 

for chemistry and physics and an assembly hall on the first floor which would seat 650 people.    
   It became just a grammar school in 1936 when a new high school was built on School Street 
in Harrisville.  This is the present-day Callahan School.  When it was time to move to the new 

high school, the students walked from their school on Sayles Avenue in Pascoag to the new 

school in Harrisville, carrying their books.   

   In June 1995 the Pascoag Grammar School closed its doors, and the building was used by 

the school department.  It has now been converted into an apartment complex and is listed on 

the National Register of Historic Places.    

Pascoag Grammar 1894  - 1916 

Pascoag Grammar burned 1893  
photo courtesy of Shirley Greene 


